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Mr. Hartley

Guigrard Brick ¥orks

P.0, Box 568 )
Cayce, South Carolina 29033

Re: Orchard Trace I :
Greenville Project %115 R
Greenville, S. C,

Dear Mr. Hartley:

ks per our telephore conversation of December 19th this :
is to advise you that your account has been subanitted . !
on a construction draw, I believe we will be able to
hzave you paid in full by January 15, 1974.
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Your last staterent was not received by our Greenville -
'Project until Decembher 18th. However, we are sending
thic on to Paln Beach asking them to place it on the

draw that was sthmitted by us on the 15th.

I trust that when you receive your final payment that
we will be able to perhaps do business with you again
in the €uture.

Sincerely yours,

NORTH . AMSRICAN CONSTRUCTION CO. ’
PIVISION KASSUBA DEVELOPMERT CORP,
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B. Paul Steadzan N
Southcastern General Manager
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